Hello,

| am emailing in relation to the above application. | want to comment to request the following
condition be attached to the license which has been agreed with the applicant (see attached emails).

‘At least 14 days prior to any event in which licensable activities are to take place in any part of the
multi-storey car park or external car parks, an event management plan shall be submitted to the
Environmental Health Team at Trafford Council.’

Regards

Graeme Dixon
Environmental Health Officer

Tel:



